
  
www.region2planning.com/lenawee-county-planning-commission 

 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING NOTICE 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT: 
Grant E. Bauman 
R2PC Principal Planner 
(517) 768-6711 
gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us 

DATE: June 17, 2021 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

PLACE:  

MEETING AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Comment [3-MINUTE LIMIT] 

3. Approval of Agenda [ACTION] 

4. Meeting Minutes 

Approval of the Minutes of the May 20, 2021, Meeting [ACTION]  ....................................................  3 

5. Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) — None 

(1) #21-02 — Palmyra Township [ACTION]  .........................................................................  5 

(2) #21-03 — Raisin Township [ACTION]  ...........................................................................  21 

(3) #21-04 — Cambridge Township [ACTION]  ...................................................................  47 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) 

(1) #21-07 — Macon Township [ACTION]  .........................................................................  73 
c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None 

6. Other Business 

a. Old Business — Macon Township Solar Farm zoning ordinance amendments FOIA request 
b. New Business — None 

7. Public Comment [2 MINUTE LIMIT] 

8. Commissioner Comment 

9. Adjournment 

Please note that the meeting will take place via . 
The login information is provided on the next page. 

 

The next meeting of the Lenawee County Planning Commission is scheduled for July 15, 2021 

  

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #1 

mailto:gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us


 
 

 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/98141114072?pwd=VXpVZ21laHBZaDM2OEdUUVdnRzFZZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 981 4111 4072 
Passcode: 881469 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,98141114072#,,,,*881469# US (Chicago)  
+16468769923,,98141114072#,,,,*881469# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID: 981 4111 4072 
Passcode: 881469 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/acZzKWJSt 
 
 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #2 

https://zoom.us/j/98141114072?pwd=VXpVZ21laHBZaDM2OEdUUVdnRzFZZz09
https://zoom.us/u/acZzKWJSt


  
www.region2planning.com/lenawee-county-planning-commission 

 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, May 20, 2021 

 ● Meeting ID: 926 7204 9592 ● Passcode: 800073 

 Members Present: Mr. Keith Dersham, LCPC Secretary (remotely from Adrian); Ms. Rebecca 
Liedel, LCPC Chair (remotely from Madison Township); Mr. Bruce Nickel (re-
motely from Onsted); Mr. Ralph Tillotson, Lenawee County Commission (re-
motely from Adrian Township); and Mr. Dale Witt (remotely from Raisin Town-
ship) 

 Members Absent: Mr. Bob Behnke, Education Representative, and Ms. Karol (KZ) Bolton, Le-
nawee County Commission 

 Others Present: Mr. Grant Bauman, LCPC Staff/Recording Secretary 

Item 1 Call to order. Chair Liedel called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. Those in attendance 
joined in a virtual Pledge of Allegiance. 

Item 2 Public comment. None. 

Item 3 Approval of Agenda. Staff submitted the 05/20/2021 meeting agenda for approval, with 
the addition of a PA 116 application in Blissfield Township as item #5b(3). 

Comm. Nickel made a motion, seconded by Comm. Witt, to approve the May 20, 2021, meet-
ing agenda as presented as amended. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 4 Approval of Minutes. Staff submitted the 02/18/2021 meeting minutes for approval. 

Comm. Witt made a motion, seconded by Comm. Nickel, to approve the February 18, 2021, 
meeting minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 5 Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s). None. 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s). 

(1) #21-04 | Adrian Township. Commissioners reviewed an application for a 63.6-acre 

parcel (ID #AD0-130-1200-00) located in Section 30 (T6S-R3E) of the Township. Staff 
summarized his memo and advised them to recommend approval with comments of 
the agreement (see the staff report). 

Comm. Dersham made a motion, seconded by Comm. Witt, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval with comments of the PA 116 agreement to the 
Adrian Township Board (see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously. 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #3 



 
Lenawee County Planning Commission 
May 20, 2021, Meeting Minutes Page 2  
 

(2) #21-05 | Macon Township. Commissioners reviewed an application for a 38.8-acre 
parcel (ID #MA0-114-4260-00) located in Section 14 (T5S-R5E) of the Township. Staff 
summarized his memo and advised them to recommend approval with comments of 
the agreement (see the staff report). 

Comm. Nickel made a motion, seconded by Comm. Witt, to concur with the staff ad-
visement to recommend approval with comments of the PA 116 agreement to the 
Macon Township Board (see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously. 

(3) #21-06 | Blissfield Township. Commissioners reviewed an application for a 55.53-

acre parcel (ID #BL0-222-1525-00) located in Section 22 (T7S-R5E) of the Township. 
Staff summarized his memo and advised them to recommend approval with com-
ments of the agreement (see the staff report). 

Comm. Dersham made a motion, seconded by Comm. Nickel, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval with comments of the PA 116 agreement to the 
Blissfield Township Board (see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously. 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s).  

(1) #21-01 | Raisin Township. Commissioners reviewed the proposed 2021 edition of 

the Raisin Charter Township Master Plan per Section 41(3) of the Michigan Planning 
Enabling Act. Staff summarized his memo and advised the Commission to state that, 
in its opinion, the future land use map contained in the proposed edition of the Rai-
sin Charter Township Master Plan is (see the staff report): 

 generally consistent with the Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan and 

 generally compliments the master plans of adjacent municipalities. 

Comm. Tillotson made a motion, seconded by Comm. Dersham, to concur with the 
staff advisement that the Raisin Charter Township Master Plan is generally con-
sistent with the Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan and generally com-
pliments the master plans of adjacent municipalities (see the staff report). The mo-
tion passed by majority vote, with Comm. Witt abstaining. 

Item 6 Other Business. 

a. Old Business. None. 

b. New Business. None. 

Item 7 Public Comment. None. 

Item 8 Commissioner Comment. Comm. Tillotson stated that the renovation of the old court-
house is coming along and should be ready in October. Comm. Witt thanked Mr. Bauman for 
his assistance with the Raisin Charter Township Master Plan. 

Item 9 Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Grant E. Bauman, LCPC Recording Secretary 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #4 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

COORDINATED ZONING REPORT | #20-02 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman, Principal Planner 
 Date: June 9, 2021 

 Proposal: Text Amendments to the Palmyra Township Ordinance regarding ‘Solar Energy 
Systems (SES)’ 

The Palmyra Township Planning Commission developed various text amendments to allow and regulate 
‘Solar Energy Systems (SES)’, specifically ‘Level 3 SES as a special approval use in specified districts. 

Analysis and Advisement 

CZC Staff Analysis – The Zoning Ordinance already contains the following: 

 A broad definition for Solar Energy Systems (SES) in Sec. 2.62. 

 ‘Level 3 Solar Energy Systems (SES)’ in the listings of ‘special use approvals’ in the ‘Agricultural 
(AG)’ district (Sec. 4.1.3T) and the ‘AG Residential (AR)’ district (Sec. 4.2.3M). 

 Notes 1-5 pertaining to ‘Solar Energy Systems (SES)’ in Sec. 4.8.1 (Area Height, Bulk and Place-
ment Requirements). 

 Regulations pertaining to a ‘performance guarantee’ in Sec. 6.9. 

The proposed amendments would do the following: 

 Add the proposed regulations for ‘Solar Energy Systems (SES)’ as Sec.8.13 (Art. VIII, General Pro-
visions) 

 Add Note 6 pertaining to ‘Solar Energy Systems (SES)’ in Sec. 4.8.1 (Area Height, Bulk and Place-
ment Requirements). 

Staff lists his concerns pertaining to the proposed amendments here: 

 Definitions. The proposed Sec. 8.13 and the listings of ‘special use approvals’ in the ‘Agricultural 
(AG)’ district (Sec. 4.1.3T) and the ‘AG Residential (AR)’ district (Sec. 4.2.3M) refer to specifically 
to a ‘Level 3 SES’, which has no specific definition. The broad definition for Solar Energy Systems 
(SES) in Sec. 2.62 should be expanded to include a ‘Level 3 SES’ and any other pertinent ‘SES’ lev-
els. For example, where are the regulations for small ‘SES’ facilities intended as an accessory 
use? 

 Organization. The proposed ‘SES’ regulations are proposed for addition at the end of Art. VIII 
(General Provisions). However, given that the Zoning Ordinance already has a listing of ‘Re-
quired Standards and Finding for Making Recommendations’ (Sec. 6.6 of Article VI (Special Ap-
proval Uses)), staff recommends appending the proposed regulations as Sec. 6.6.18. 

 Performance Guarantee.  Staff could not find any proposed changes to the performance guar-
antees listed in Sec. 6.9. Consequently, the section did not need to be included in the proposed 
amendments. 

Staff also had the following corrections/suggestions pertaining to the currently proposed Sec. 8.13 (pro-
posed amendments are displayed in this color and staff comments are provided in ‘bubbles’ located in 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #5 



Page 2 CZ #20-02 
 
the right-hand margin of the page.): 

SECTION 8.13- SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS (SES)  

A. Purpose: 

To promote the use of Solar Energy within Palmyra Township as a clean alternative energy 
source and to provide for the land development, installation and construction regulations for 
Level 3 Solar Energy Systems (SES) facilities subject to reasonable conditions that will protect the 
public health, safety and welfare.  These regulations establish minimum requirements and 
standards for the placement, construction and modification of Level 3 SES facilities, while pro-
moting a renewable energy source for our community in a safe, effective and efficient manner. 

1. The owner of a solar farm (Level 3) SES shall provide the Planning Commission with an oper-
ations agreement, which shall set forth the operations parameters, the name and contact 
information of the certified operator, inspection protocol, emergency procedures and gen-
eral safety documentation.  

B.  Criteria for the use of All Solar Energy Equipment:  

1. Solar energy equipment shall be located in the least visibly obtrusive location where panels 
would be functional, as determined on the site plan. 

2. Each system shall conform to applicable industry standards including those of the American 
National Standards Institute (ANSI). 

C.  Application for Site Plan Review for Level 3 SES: 

An applicant who seeks to install a Level 3 SES shall submit an application for Site Plan Review to 
the Township Clerk, before being sent to the Planning Commission for their recommendation to 
the Township Board.  The application shall include the following: 

1.  Photographs of the property’s existing condition. 

2. Renderings of catalogue cuts of the proposed solar energy equipment. 

3. Certificate of compliance demonstration that the system has been tested and approved by 
Underwriter laboratories (UL) or another approved independent testing agency. 

4. Prior to installation of a ground mounted Solar Energy System, the property owner or repre-
sentative shall submit a descriptive site drawing plan to the Zoning Administrator. This 
drawing plan shall include setbacks, panel size, and the location of the property lines; build-
ings, fences, greenbelts, road right of waysrights-of-way and a detailed decommissioning 
plan for restoration after the SES ceases operation (See Section 8.13E).  This site drawing 
plan must be drawn to scale. 

5. Description of the screening to be provided for the ground or wall mounted solar energy 
equipment. 

6. When authorizing a Special Land Use for a Solar Energy System (SES) in Level 3 SES's in dis-
tricts where a Special Land Use is required, the Palmyra Township Board "shall" require a 
"surety in the form of a bond or irrevocable letter of credit" to ensure compliance with Spe-
cial Land Use requirements for decommissioning the SES after operation ceases.  The de-
tailed decommissioning plan for restoration shall be set forth in the Application for Site Plan 
Review and the Special Land Use Application which shall be submitted to the Palmyra Town-
ship Planning Commission.  The Palmyra Township Board shall fix the amount of the 
"surety".  In fixing the amount of such "surety", the Palmyra Township Board shall limit the 
amount to reasonable improvements necessary for demolition, removal and restoration 

Commented [GB21]: Example. 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #6 



Page 3 CZ #20-02 
 

similar to the site's condition before the Special Land Use was granted.  The Palmyra Town-
ship Board shall determine which type "surety" is necessary.  The "surety" shall be released 
upon written certification of the Zoning Administrator that the restoration is complete and 
in compliance with the restoration plan.   

D. Level 3 SES Solar Farms: 

1.  The owner of the solar farm shall provide the Planning Commission with an operations 
agreement, which shall set forth the operations parameters, the name and contact infor-
mation of the certified operator, inspection protocol, emergency procedures and general 
safety documentation.   

2.  Minimum lot size: Level 3 SES facilities shall not be constructed on parcels less than one (1) 
acre.  

3. Height Restrictions: All panels located in a solar farm shall be restricted to a height of four-
teen (14) feet. 

4. Setbacks: Must meet the requirements in Section 4.8.1 (See footnotes 3-6) 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: Maximum lot coverage restrictions shall not apply to solar panels.  
Any other regulated structures on the parcel are subject to maximum lot coverage re-
strictions. (See Section 4.8.1 footnotes 1 and 2) 

6. Safety/Access: A security fence (height and material to be established through the special 
use permit process) shall be placed around the perimeter of the Level 3 SES power plant and 
electrical equipment shall be locked. Knox boxes and keys shall be provided at locked en-
trances for emergency personnel access.  

7. Buffering Between Land Uses: Upon any improvement for which a Site plan is required, a 
landscape buffer shall be required to create a visual screen at least six (6) feet in height 
along all adjoining boundaries whenever a Level 3 SES use abuts a nonparticipating residen-
tial property. A landscape buffer shall consist of plant materials so as to maintain a mini-
mum opacity of at least eighty (80) percent.  Opacity shall be measured by observation of 
any (2) square yard area of landscape screen between one (1) foot above the established 
grade of the area to be concealed and the top or the highest point of the required screen.  
Provided the minimum size of the plant material to be at six (6) feet in three (3) years, the 
opacity standard shall be met based upon reasonably anticipated growth over a period of 
three (3) years.  The applicant shall agree in writing to install additional plantings after the 
expiration of three (3) years, in the event that the landscaping has not screened the view of 
areas as required.  

8. Local, State and Federal permits:  Level 3 SES facilities shall be required to obtain all neces-
sary permits from the U.S. Government, State of Michigan, Palmyra Township, and comply 
with standards of the State of Michigan adopted codes. 

9. Electrical Interconnections: All electrical interconnections or distribution lines shall comply 
with all applicable codes and standard commercial large-scale utility requirements and be 
underground. 

10. Performance Guarantee: See Section 6.9 

11. Additional Special Use Land Criteria: The following topics shall be addressed in a Special Use 
Land Permit application for Level 3 SESs in addition to the Special Use Land Review Criteria: 

Commented [GB22]: Are there any conflicts/redundancies 
with Sec. 8.13E2j? 

Commented [GB23]: What about the use of other elements for 
screening (e.g., fences/walls, berms)? 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #7 



Page 4 CZ #20-02 
 

a. Project description and rationale: Identify the type, size, rated power output, perfor-
mance, safety and noise characteristics of the system, including the name and address 
of the manufacturer, and model.  Identify time frame, project life, development phases, 
likely markets for the generated energy, and possible future expansions.  

b. Analysis of onsite traffic: Estimated construction jobs, estimated permanent jobs associ-
ated with the development.  

c. Visual inspections: Review and demonstrate the visual impact using photos or renditions 
renderings of the project or similar projects with consideration given to tree plantings 
and setback requirements. 

d. Environmental analysis:  Identify impact analysis on the water quality and water supply 
in the area, and dust from the project activities. 

e. Wildlife: Review potential impact on wildlife on the site.  

f. Waste: Identify solid waste or hazardous waste generated by the project. 

g. Lighting: Provide lighting plans showing all lighting within the facility.  No light may ad-
versely affect adjacent parcels. All lighting must be shielded from adjoining parcels, and 
light poles are restricted to eighteen (18) feet in height. 

h. Transportation plan: Provide access plan during construction and operation phases. 
Show proposed project service road and egress access onto primary and secondary 
routes, layout of the plant service road system. Due to infrequent access to such facili-
ties after construction is completed, it is not required to pave or curb solar panel access 
drives. It will be necessary to pave and curb any driveway and parking lots used for oc-
cupied offices that are located on site. 

i. Public Safety: Identify emergency and normal shutdown procedures.  Identify potential 
hazards to adjacent properties, public roadways, and to community in general that may 
be created. 

j. Telecommunications interference: Identify electromagnetic fields and communications 
interference generated by the project.   

E. Abandonment and Decommissioning Plan: 

1. Abandonment: A SES that ceases to produce energy on a continuous basis for a 12-month 
period will be considered abandoned unless the current responsible party (or parties) with 
ownership interest in the SES provides substantial evidence (updated every 6 months after a 
12-month period of no energy production) to the Zoning Administrator of the intent to 
maintain and reinstate the operation of that facility.  It is the responsibility of the responsi-
ble party (or parties) to remove all equipment and facilities and restore the Parcel to its con-
dition prior to development of the SES.  

a. Upon determination of abandonment, the Zoning Administrator shall notify the party 
(or parties) responsible that they must remove the SES and restore the site to its condi-
tion prior to development of the SES within one hundred and eighty (180) days of notice 
by the Zoning Administrator.   

b. If the responsible party (or parties) fail to comply, the Zoning Administrator may remove 
the SES, sell any removed materials, and initiate judicial proceedings or take any other 
steps legally authorized against the responsible parties to recover the costs required to 
remove the SES and restore the site to a non-hazardous pre-development condition. 

Commented [GB24]: What about describing how the waste 
will be disposed? 

Commented [GB25]: What about describing how the interfer-
ence will be addressed? 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #8 



Page 5 CZ #20-02 
 

2. Decommissioning: A decommissioning plan signed by the party responsible for decommis-
sioning and the landowner (if different) addressing the following shall be submitted prior to 
the issuance of the permit.  

a. Defined conditions upon which decommissioning will be initiated (i.e., end of land lease, 
no power production for a 12-month period, abandonment etc.) 

b. Removal of all non-utility owned equipment, conduit, structures, fencing, roads, solar 
panels and foundations. 

c. Restoration of property to condition prior to development of the SES. 

d. The timeframe for completion of decommissioning activities. 

e. Description of any agreement (i.e., lease) with landowner regarding decommissioning. 

f. The party currently responsible for decommissioning. 

g. Plans for updating the decommissioning plan. 

h. Anticipated life of the project.  

i. The estimated decommissioning cost net of salvage value in current dollars. 

j. A bond or irrevocable letter of credit as a surety tool is obtained and maintained in an 
amount sufficient enough to decommission the solar array and to return the property to 
agricultural purposes. The financial surety must be in place for the entire deferment pe-
riod and reviewed and updated every four (4) years. The cost is passed on to the Solar 
Company. The amount of the financial surety shall be calculated by two (2) licensed en-
gineers; one (1) chosen by the Solar Company and one (1) chosen by the Palmyra Town-
ship Board.  The Palmyra Township Board shall choose which decommissioning and rec-
lamation estimate to use. The surety shall be payable to Palmyra Township. Palmyra 
Township expects that this will be the Solar Project Company’s responsibility under the 
commercial Solar Agreement. 

k. The site will require a Knox box to be located at the main entrance and auxiliary en-
trances to the site. 

CZC Staff Advisement – The preliminary analysis provide in this 
report reveals too many issues that need to be addressed. Conse-
quently, based upon that preliminary analysis, staff advises the 
County Planning Commission to recommend DISAPPROVAL of the 
proposed text amendment to the Palmyra Township Board. Please 
note that a more thorough analysis may reveal other issues that 
should also be addressed. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the Township. 

 

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

Commented [GB26]: Are there any conflicts/redundancies 
with Sec. 8.13.C6? 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #9 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #10 

gbauman
Typewriter
21      02



1 
 

SECTION 8.13- SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS (SES)  

 

A. Purpose: 

 

To promote the use of Solar Energy within Palmyra Township as a clean alternative energy 

source to provide for the land development, installation and construction regulations for Level 

3 Solar Energy Systems (SES) facilities subject to reasonable conditions that will protect the 

public health, safety and welfare.  These regulations establish minimum requirements and 

standards for the placement, construction and modification of Level 3 SES facilities, while 

promoting a renewable energy source for our community in a safe, effective and efficient 

manner. 

 

1.  The owner of a solar farm (Level3) SES shall provide the Planning Commission with 

an operations agreement, which shall set forth the operations parameters, the name and 

contact information of the certified operator, inspection protocol, emergency 

procedures and general safety documentation.  

 

B.  Criteria for the use of All Solar Energy Equipment:  

 

1. Solar energy equipment shall be located in the least visibly obtrusive location where 

panels would be functional, as determined on the site plan. 

 

2. Each system shall conform to applicable industry standards including those of the 

American National Standards Institute (ANSI). 

 

C.  Application for Site Plan Review for Level 3 SES: 

 

An applicant who seeks to install a Level 3 SES shall submit an application for Site Plan 

Review to the Township Clerk, before being sent to the Planning Commission for their 

recommendation to the Township Board.  The application shall include the following: 

 

1.  Photographs of the property’s existing condition. 

 

2. Renderings of catalogue cuts of the proposed solar energy equipment. 

 

3. Certificate of compliance demonstration that the system has been tested and approved 

by Underwriter laboratories (UL) or another approved independent testing agency. 

 

4. Prior to installation of a ground mounted Solar Energy System, the property owner or 

representative shall submit a descriptive site drawing to the Zoning Administrator. This 

drawing shall include setbacks, panel size, and the location of the property lines; 

buildings, fences, greenbelts, road right of ways and a detailed decommissioning plan 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #11 



2 
 

for restoration after the SES ceases operation (See Section 8.13E).  This site drawing 

must be drawn to scale. 

 

5. Description of the screening to be provided for the ground or wall mounted solar 

energy equipment. 

  

6.  When authorizing a Special Land Use for a Solar Energy System (SES) in Level 3 

SES's in districts where a Special Land Use is required, the Palmyra Township Board 

"shall" require a "surety in the form of a bond or irrevocable letter of credit" to ensure 

compliance with Special Land Use requirements for decommissioning the SES after 

operation ceases.  The detailed decommissioning plan for restoration shall be set forth 

in the Application for Site Plan Review and the Special Land Use Application which 

shall be submitted to the Palmyra Township Planning Commission.  The Palmyra 

Township Board shall fix the amount of the "surety".  In fixing the amount of such 

"surety", the Palmyra Township Board shall limit the amount to reasonable 

improvements necessary for demolition, removal and restoration similar to the site's 

condition before the Special Land Use was granted.  The Palmyra Township Board 

shall determine which type "surety" is necessary.  The "surety" shall be released upon 

written certification of the Zoning Administrator that the restoration is complete and in 

compliance with the restoration plan.   

 

D.    Level 3 SES Solar Farms: 

 

1.  The owner of the solar farm shall provide the Planning Commission with an 

operations agreement, which shall set forth the operations parameters, the name and 

contact information of the certified operator, inspection protocol, emergency 

procedures and general safety documentation.   

 

2.  Minimum lot size: Level 3 SES facilities shall not be constructed on parcels less 

than one (1) acre.  

  

3. Height Restrictions: All panels located in a solar farm shall be restricted to a height 

of fourteen (14) feet. 

 

4. Setbacks: Must meet the requirements in Section 4.8.1 (See footnotes 3-6) 

 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: Maximum lot coverage restrictions shall not apply to solar 

panels.  Any other regulated structures on the parcel are subject to maximum lot 

coverage restrictions. (See Section 4.8.1 footnotes 1 and 2) 

 

6. Safety/Access: A security fence (height and material to be established through the 

special use permit process) shall be placed around the perimeter of the Level 3 SES 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #12 



3 
 

power plant and electrical equipment shall be locked. Knox boxes and keys shall be 

provided at locked entrances for emergency personnel access.  

 

7. Buffering Between Land Uses: Upon any improvement for which a Site plan is 

required, a landscape buffer shall be required to create a visual screen at least six (6) 

feet in height along all adjoining boundaries whenever a Level 3 SES use abuts a 

nonparticipating residential property. A landscape buffer shall consist of plant 

materials so as to maintain a minimum opacity of at least eighty (80) percent.  

Opacity shall be measured by observation of any (2) square yard area of landscape 

screen between one (1) foot above the established grade of the area to be concealed 

and the top or the highest point of the required screen.  Provided the minimum size of 

the plant material to be at six (6) feet in three (3) years, the opacity standard shall be 

met based upon reasonably anticipated growth over a period of three (3) years.  The 

applicant shall agree in writing to install additional plantings after the expiration of 

three (3) years, in the event that the landscaping has not screened the view of areas as 

required.  

 

8.  Local, State and Federal permits:  Level 3 SES facilities shall be required to obtain 

all necessary permits from the U.S. Government, State of Michigan, Palmyra 

Township, and comply with standards of the State of Michigan adopted codes. 

 

9. Electrical Interconnections: All electrical interconnections or distribution lines shall 

comply with all applicable codes and standard commercial large-scale utility 

requirements and be underground. 

 

10. Performance Guarantee: See Section 6.9 

 

11. Additional Special Use Land Criteria: The following topics shall be addressed in a 

Special Use Land Permit application for Level 3 SESs in addition to the Special Use 

Land Review Criteria: 

 

a.  Project description and rationale: Identify the type, size, rated power output, 

performance, safety and noise characteristics of the system, including the name 

and address of the manufacturer, and model.  Identify time frame, project life, 

development phases, likely markets for the generated energy, and possible future 

expansions.  

 

b. Analysis of onsite traffic: Estimated construction jobs, estimated permanent jobs 

associated with the development.  

  

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #13 



4 
 

c. Visual inspections: Review and demonstrate the visual impact using photos or 

renditions of the project or similar projects with consideration given to tree 

plantings and setback requirements. 

 

d. Environmental analysis:  Identify impact analysis on the water quality and water 

supply in the area, and dust from the project activities. 

e. Wildlife: Review potential impact on wildlife on the site.  

  

f. Waste: Identify solid waste or hazardous waste generated by the project. 

 

g. Lighting: Provide lighting plans showing all lighting within the facility.  No light 

may adversely affect adjacent parcels. All lighting must be shielded from 

adjoining parcels, and light poles are restricted to eighteen (18) feet in height. 

 

h. Transportation plan: Provide access plan during construction and operation 

phases. Show proposed project service road and egress access onto primary and 

secondary routes, layout of the plant service road system. Due to infrequent 

access to such facilities after construction is completed, it is not required to pave 

or curb solar panel access drives. It will be necessary to pave and curb any 

driveway and parking lots used for occupied offices that are located on site. 

 

i. Public Safety: Identify emergency and normal shutdown procedures.  Identify 

potential hazards to adjacent properties, public roadways, and to community in 

general that may be created. 

   

j. Telecommunications interference: Identify electromagnetic fields and 

communications interference generated by the project.   

 

E.   Abandonment and Decommissioning Plan: 

 

1. Abandonment: A SES that ceases to produce energy on a continuous basis for a 12-

month period will be considered abandoned unless the current responsible party (or 

parties) with ownership interest in the SES provides substantial evidence (updated 

every 6 months after a 12-month period of no energy production) to the Zoning 

Administrator of the intent to maintain and reinstate the operation of that facility.  It is 

the responsibility of the responsible party (or parties) to remove all equipment and 

facilities and restore the Parcel to its condition prior to development of the SES.  

 

a. Upon determination of abandonment, the Zoning Administrator shall notify the 

party (or parties) responsible that they must remove the SES and restore the site to 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #14 



5 
 

its condition prior to development of the SES within one hundred and eighty (180) 

days of notice by the Zoning Administrator.   

 

b. If the responsible party (or parties) fail to comply, the Zoning Administrator may 

remove the SES, sell any removed materials, and initiate judicial proceedings or 

take any other steps legally authorized against the responsible parties to recover the 

costs required to remove the SES and restore the site to a non-hazardous pre-

development condition. 

 

2. Decommissioning: A decommissioning plan signed by the party responsible for 

decommissioning and the landowner (if different) addressing the following shall be 

submitted prior to the issuance of the permit.  

 

a. Defined conditions upon which decommissioning will be initiated (i.e., end of land 

lease, no power production for a 12-month period, abandonment etc.) 

 

b. Removal of all non-utility owned equipment, conduit, structures, fencing, roads, 

solar panels and foundations. 

 

c. Restoration of property to condition prior to development of the SES. 

 

d. The timeframe for completion of decommissioning activities. 

 

e. Description of any agreement (i.e., lease) with landowner regarding 

decommissioning. 

 

f. The party currently responsible for decommissioning. 

 

g. Plans for updating the decommissioning plan. 

 

h. Anticipated life of the project.  

 

i. The estimated decommissioning cost net of salvage value in current dollars. 

 

j. A bond or irrevocable letter of credit as a surety tool is obtained and maintained in 

an amount sufficient enough to decommission the solar array and to return the 

property to agricultural purposes. The financial surety must be in place for the 

entire deferment period and reviewed and updated every four (4) years. The cost is 

passed on to the Solar Company. The amount of the financial surety shall be 

calculated by two (2) licensed engineers; one (1) chosen by the Solar Company and 

one (1) chosen by the Palmyra Township Board.  The Palmyra Township Board 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #15 



6 
 

shall choose which decommissioning and reclamation estimate to use. The surety 

shall be payable to Palmyra Township. Palmyra Township expects that this will be 

the Solar Project Company’s responsibility under the commercial Solar Agreement. 

 

k. The site will require a Knox box to be located at the main entrance and auxiliary 

entrances to the site. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #16 



7 
 

SECTION 4.8.1 – AREA; HEIGHT, BULK, AND PLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS 
 

Zoning 

Districts 

 

 

Lot Requirements Minimum Yard  Maximum Building 

Type of 

use 
Minimum 

Lot Area 

Minimum 

Lot 

Width 

Minimum 

Lot 

Coverage 

Requirements (C) Height (B) 

Front Side Rear Principal Accessory 

  

Agricultural 

[AG] see 

note 1 

 

2 Acres 

400' 30% 70' 50' 50' 

2-1/2 

Story or 

35' 

100' 

Single 

family 

[A] 

5 Acres 

All 

other 

uses 

Agricultural 

Residential 

[AR] see 

note 2,3,4,5 

1 Acre 

200' 30% 35' 

25' 

25' 

2-1/2 

Story or 

35' 

100' 

Single 

family 

[A] 

5 Acres 35'* 

All 

other 

uses 

Mobile 

Home Park 

[MH] 

10 Acers 

4000 Sq. 

Ft 

    

In accordance with the 

Michigan Mobil Home 

Commission Act, PA 96 

of 1987, as amended 

 

    

Mobile 

Home 

Park Sit 

Within a 

MH Park 

Office [O] 0.5 Acre 100' 50% 35' 

10'-25' 

Total 

35'* 

25' 

2-1/2 

Story or 

35' 

35' 

All 

other 

uses 

Commercial 

[C] 
1 Acre 100' 50% 35' 20' 25' 

2-1/2 

Story or 

35' 

35' 

All 

other 

uses 

Light 

Industrial 

[LI] 
3 Acres 300' 50% 50' 20' 25' 

2-1/2 

Story or 

35' 

35' 

All 

other 

uses 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #17 



8 
 

General 

Industrial 

[GI] 
3 Acres 300' 50% 50' 20' 25' 

2-1/2 

Story or 

35' 

35' 

All 

other 

uses 

*Corner Lot 
 
Footnote 1. In the AG District the Maximum Lot Coverage restriction shall not apply to Level 3 SES Solar Farms. 

 

Footnote 2. In the AG Residential District, the Maximum Lot Coverage    restriction shall not apply to Level 3 SES Solar Farms.   

 

Footnote 3. A fifty (50) foot setback is required for the rear yard for Level 3 SESs in the AG Residential District. 

 

Footnote 4. A fifty (50) foot setback is required for the side yard for Level 3 SESs in the AG Residential District. 

 

Footnote 5. A seventy (70) foot setback is required for the front yard for Level 3 SESs in the AG Residential District. 

 

Footnote 6. The setbacks to adjoining properties in the same project do not apply.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #18 



9 
 

   SECTION 6.9 – PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE 

 

In authorizing a conditional use permit, the Palmyra Township Board may require that a cash 

deposit, certified check, irrevocable bank letter of credit, or surety bond be furnished by the 

developer to insure compliance with an approved site plan and special approval use permit 

requirements. Such guarantee shall be deposited with the Palmyra Township Clerk at the time of 

the issuance of the conditional use permit. In fixing the amount of such performance guarantee, 

the Palmyra Township Board shall limit the amount to reasonable improvements required to 

meet the standards of this Ordinance and to protect the natural resources or the health, safety, and 

welfare of the residents of the township and future users or inhabitants of the proposed project or 

project area. These improvements may include, but are not limited to roadways, lighting, 

utilities, sewer, water, sidewalks, screening and drainage. The Palmyra Township Board and the 

project developer shall establish an agreeable procedure for the rebate of any cash deposits 

required under this section, in reasonable proportion to the ratio of the work completed on the 

required improvements as work progresses. Said agreement shall be written as an element of the 

conditions contained in the special approval use permit. 

 

 

 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #19 



This page is intentionally blank. 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #20 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Coordinated Zoning Report | #21-03 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: June 9, 2021 

 Proposal: The rezoning of property in Raisin Township 

Request 

The subject property is proposed for rezoning to a ‘general service commercial (C-2)’ district, from a 
‘residential (R-1)’ district. 

Purpose 

The Rezoning Worksheet Form states that the purpose of the proposed change is to “develop [the] lot 
for outside storage”.1 The subject property is associated with an adjoining parcel located to the west 
(see Figure 1). 

Location and Size of the Property 

The subject property (RA0-104-1370-00) is located in Section 4 (T6S-R4E) of Raisin Township, south of 
the City of Tecumseh (see Figure 1). Russell Road is located to the north and Green Highway is located to 
the east of the landlocked parcel. The subject parcel has an area of approximately 0.63 acres. 

Land Use and Zoning 

 Current Land Use – The vacant parcel is currently assessed for ‘residential’ uses according to 

property records (see Figure 2). Properties to the north, east, and west are assessed for ‘com-
mercial’ uses. Properties to the south and southwest are assessed for ‘residential’ uses. 

 Future Land Use – Rollin Township’s draft Future Land Use Map recommends ‘commercial’ 

uses for the subject property and parcels located to the north, east, and west (see Figure 3). 

 Current Zoning – The subject parcel is currently zoned ‘residential (R-1)’, as are properties to 

the east, south, and southwest (see Figure 4). Parcels located to the north and west are zoned 
‘general service commercial (C-2)’ 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

 Public Road/Street Access – The subject property is landlocked. The associated parcel lo-

cated to the west has access to Russell Road, a city major street. 

 Public Water and Sewer – Municipal sewer and water services are not available according 

to the Township (see the background information). 

                                                 
1 Please note that the proposed use is listed for informational purposes only. It should not be utilized in making the rezoning 
decision. Circumstances may change, making the proposed use impractical. All of the uses allowed under the proposed zoning 
are pertinent. 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #21 



Page 2 CZ #21-01 
 

 Environmental Constraints – The Township is unaware of any environmental constraints 

(see the background information). 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Raisin Township Planning Commis-

sion recommends approval of the rezoning, “conditioned on the parcel [being] combined with neighbor-
ing parcel RA0-104-1290-00” (see the background information). 

Staff Analysis – Raisin Township has a draft Zoning Plan that includes the following criteria upon 

which a rezoning request should be considered: 

1. Is the proposed rezoning consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area in the 
Master Plan? 

Yes. The draft Future Land Use Plan recommends ‘commercial’ uses for the subject property and 
the general area (see Figure 3). 

2. Will all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be compatible with other zones and 
uses in the surrounding area? 

Yes. A ‘general service commercial (C-2)’ district already exists to the north and west of the sub-
ject property (see Figure 4). 

3. Will public services and facilities be significantly adversely impacted by a development or use 
allowed under the requested rezoning? 

No. Water and sewer services are not available. 

4. Will the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be equally or better suited to the area 
than uses allowed under the current zoning district? 

Yes. The proposed combination of the subject property with the associated parcel to the west 
will eliminate a legally nonconforming lot. 

Staff Advisement – Staff advises the Lenawee County Planning 

Commission to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS (see 
the staff report) of the proposed rezoning to ‘general service com-
mercial (C-2)’ to the Raisin Township Board. Comments pertain to 
the condition placed on the recommendation for approval by the 
Township Planning Commission. Conditions cannot be placed on a 
rezoning. Rather, site plan approval can be conditioned upon the 
combination of the two properties. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by Rollin Township. 

  

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #22 



Page 3 CZ #21-01 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Figure 2 
Property Assessment 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #23 



Page 4 CZ #21-01 
 

Figure 3 
Municipal Future Land Use 

 

Figure 4 
Municipal Zoning 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #24 



Page 5 CZ #21-01 
 

Figure 5 
Aerial Photograph 

 

 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #25 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #26 

gbauman
Typewriter
21      03



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #27 

gbauman
Typewriter
21        03



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #28 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #29 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #30 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #31 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #32 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #33 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #34 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #35 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #36 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #37 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #38 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #39 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #40 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #41 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #42 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #43 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #44 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #45 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #46 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Coordinated Zoning Report | #21-04 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: June 9, 2021 

 Proposal: The rezoning of property in Cambridge Township 

Request 

An approximately 18.75 acre portion of the subject property is proposed for rezoning to ‘lake residential 
(RL-1)’ from ‘agricultural (AG-1). The remaining approximately 3.19 acres—along the lakeshore—is pro-
posed for rezoning to ‘general commercial (C-2) from ‘lake residential (RL-1)’. 

Purpose 

A 73-unit condominium development and support facilities, a restaurant/bar, a 75-dock marina, and a 
boat launch are proposed.1 

Location and Size of the Property 

The subject property (RA0-126-1105-00) is located in Section 26 (T5S-R2E) of Cambridge Township, on 
the western shore of Lock Erin (see Figure 1). The parcel has an area of approximately 21.94 acres. 

Land Use and Zoning 

 Current Land Use – The vacant parcel is currently assessed for ‘residential’ uses according to 

property records (see Figure 2). Properties to the north and south are assessed for ‘residential’ 
uses. Properties to the west are assessed for ‘agricultural’ uses. Loch Erin is located to the east. 

 Future Land Use – Cambridge Township’s draft Future Land Use Map recommends ‘lake resi-

dential’ uses for the subject property along the shoreline and ‘low-density residential’ uses for 
the majority of the parcel (see Figure 3). 

 Current Zoning – The approximately eastern half of the subject parcel is currently zoned ‘lake 

residential (RL-1)’ and the approximately western half of the parcel is zoned ‘agricultural (AG-1)’ 
(see Figure 4). 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

 Public Road/Street Access – The subject property has direct access to Springville Highway, 

a county local roadway. There is also the possibility of access onto Irish Mist Drive, a local subdi-
vision street. 

 Public Water and Sewer – Municipal sewer service is available, but municipal water service 

is not available according to the Township (see the background information). 

                                                 
1 Please note that the proposed use is listed for informational purposes only. It should not be utilized in making the rezoning 
decision. Circumstances may change, making the proposed use impractical. All of the uses allowed under the proposed zoning 
are pertinent. 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #47 



Page 2 CZ #21-04 
 

 Environmental Constraints – The Township is unaware of any environmental constraints 

(see the background information). 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Cambridge Township Planning 

Commission failed to secure motions to recommend approval of either rezoning and were advised not 
to entertain motions recommending disapproval by their Township Attorney. Accordingly, the Township 
Planning Commission made no recommendation on either rezoning request (see the background infor-
mation).  

There was also significant opposition to the proposed rezonings. This includes a petition with hundreds 
of signatures (476 by one count as of 5/26/21). It also include at least 30 letters/emails sent to the 
Township Planning Commission. The Lenawee County Planning Commission has also received numerous 
letters/emails in opposition to the rezonings. Due to its large size, that information is organized as a sep-
arate document available for download. 

Staff Analysis – Cambridge Township has a Zoning Plan that includes the following criteria upon 

which a rezoning request must be considered: 

1. Is the proposed rezoning consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area in the 
Master Plan? 

No. The Future Land Use Plan recommends ‘low-density residential’ uses for the majority of the 
subject property and ‘lake residential’ by the lakeshore of Loch Erin (see Figure 3). 

2. Will all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be compatible with other zones and 
uses in the surrounding area? 

No. There is currently no ‘general commercial (C-2) zoning in the general area. The Future Land 
Use map recommends ‘low-density residential’ uses for most of the subject property, not ‘lake 
residential’ (see Figure 4). 

3. Will public services and facilities be significantly adversely impacted by a development or use 
allowed under the requested rezoning? 

Yes. The introduction of 73 condominiums, a restaurant/bar, and 75 docking spaces could have 
an effect on Springville Hwy. and Irish Mist Dr. The existing septic system does not have enough 
capacity to serve 73 condominiums and existing vacant lots; the applicant wants to tap into the 
Village of Onsted’s system. 

4. Will the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be equally or better suited to the area 
than uses allowed under the current zoning district? 

No. The introduction of ‘general commercial (C-2)’ district in this area would result in an un-
planned ‘spot zone’. 

Staff Advisement – Staff advises the Lenawee County Planning 

Commission to recommend DISAPPROVAL (see the staff report) of 
the proposed rezonings to ‘lake residential (RS-1)’ and ‘general 
commercial (C-2)’ for the property known as RA0-126-1105-00 to 
the Cambridge Township Board. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by Cambridge Township. 
  

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #48 



Page 3 CZ #21-04 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Figure 2 
Property Assessment 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #49 



Page 4 CZ #21-04 
 

Figure 3 
Municipal Future Land Use 

 

Figure 4 
Municipal Zoning 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #50 



Page 5 CZ #21-04 
 

Figure 5 
Aerial Photograph 

 

 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #51 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #52 

gbauman
Typewriter
21      04a



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #53 

gbauman
Typewriter
21      04a



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #54 

gbauman
Typewriter
21      04b



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #55 

gbauman
Typewriter
21       04b



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #56 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #57 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #58 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda PacketPage #59 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda PacketPage #60 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #61 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #62 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #63 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #64 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #65 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #66 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #67 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #68 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #69 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #70 



6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #71 



This page is intentionally blank. 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #72 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-07 
 Applicant(s): The David L Squires Trust 

11191 Mills-Macon Highway 
Tecumseh, MI 49286 

 Date: June 9, 2021 

 Local Government: Macon Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject property (ID #MA0-108-1400-00) is located on the south side of Clin-
ton-Macon Road, east of Macon Highway, in Section 8 of the Township (T5S, R5E) 
(see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 102 acres according to the ap-
plicant, all of which is cultivated for cash crops. However, the identified parcel 
only has an area of 69.25 acres, of which the house and 6.85 acres are excluded. 
If the adjacent parcel to the east were included in the application, the acreage 
would equal the 102 acres cited in the application. It does not appear that any 
other buildings are located on the property (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 90 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
partially in an area recommended for ‘low intensity development’ and partially 
in an area recommended for ‘agricultural’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address various the following error(s)/omission(s) 
included in the application: 

 Question #12. The second part of the question, regarding the lease of mineral 
rights, should be answered. 

 Question #15. The Real Estate Summary Sheet submitted with the application 
indicates that a trust is the owner of the property. That should be checked 
off on this question. 

 Item IV. The size of the property (e.g., ’40 acres or more’) is not checked off. 

 Tax Bills. Tax Bills for all of the properties included in the application must be 
submitted with the application. The applicant only provided a Real Estate 
Summary Sheet for one parcel. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend DISAPPROVAL of the PA 116 application to the Macon 
Township Board until the discrepancies in the application are addressed. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #73 



Page 2 FA | #21-05 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #74 



Page 3 FA | #21-05 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #75 



FARMLAND AND OPEN SPACE OFFICIAL USE ONLY

PRESERVATION PROGRAM Local Governing Body:

Date Received
l Application for Farmland Agreement

acinc+   E
Application No:

Part 361 of the Natural Resources and Environmental
State:

Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended, more Date Received

commonly known as PA 116.       
Application No:

Please print or type. Attach additional sheets as Approved:     Rejected

needed. Please read the Eligibility and Instructions
document before filling out this form.

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY LOCAL GOVERNING BODY

ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 1 IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE FOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR

I.  Personal Information:

1. Name( s) of Applicant:  CIQ (I 114 S 4(/! Q
Last First Initial

If more than two see# 15)

Last First Initial

Marital status of all individual men listed on application, if more than one, indicate status after each name:

kMarried El Single   ,.

y
2. Mailing Address:   /// 9/  /) i-1-c rii/    (Ud/ s,

f
1i'    /       01Se  A(       6

Street City f' Cu

State Zip Code

3. Telephone Number: ( Area Code)( u / 7)   LZj =-774/

4. Alternative Telephone Numb   ( ce , work, etc.): ( Area Code)( 5/ 7)    4 1̀9 4/ 57

5. E- mail address: q U!     S SSAstP G

II.  Property Location( Can be taken from the Deed/ Land Contract)
6. County:    L''/ 1 f1G Q 7. Township, City or Village:   mI CoN
8. Section No.     Town No.   5SOI1)      Range No.     5.-e.4..C.7-

III. Legal Information:

9. Attach a clear copy of the deed, land contract or memorandum of land contract. ( See# 14)
10. Attach a clear copy of the most recent tax assessment or tax bill with complete tax description of property.
11. Is there a tax lien against the land described above?   [' Yes tgNo

If" Yes", please explain circumstances:

12. Does the applicant own the mineral rights?   54 Yes   No

If owned by the applicant, are the mineral rights leased? Yes  No

Indicate who owns or is leasing rights if other than the applicant:
Name the types of mineral( s) involved:

13. Is land cited in the application subject to a lease agreement( other than for mineral rights) permitting a use for
something other than agricultural purposes: Yes 14 No If" Yes", indicate to whom, for what purpose and the
number of acres involved:

14. Is land being purchased under land contract Yes No: If" Yes", indicate vendor( sellers):

Name:

Address:

Street City State Zip Code
14a. Part 361 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended, states that the

vendor( sellers) must agree to allow the land cited in the application to be enrolled in the program. Please have
the land contract sellers sign below.( All sellers must sign).

Land Contract Vendor( s): I, the undersigned, understand and agree to permit the land cited in this application
into the Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program.

Date Signature of Land Contract Vendor( s)( Seller)

rev. 12/ 2015
6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #76 



Application for Farmland Agreement Page 2

15. If the applicant is one of the following, please check the appropriate box and corn plete the following information( if
the applicant is not one of the following— please leave blank):

2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land
Corporation Limited Liability Company Partnership
Estate Trust Association

If applicable, list the following: Individual Names if more than 2 Persons; or President, Vice President, Secretary,
Treasurer; or Trustee( s); or Members; or Partners; or Estate Representative( s):

Name:    Title:

Name:    Title:

Name:    Title:

Name:     Title:

Additional names maybe attached on a separate sheet.)

IV.    Land Eligibility Qualifications: Check one and fill out correct section( s)
This application is for:

a. 40 acres or more complete only Section 16( a thru g);

b. 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres complete only Sections 16 and 17; or

c. a specialty farm complete only Sections 16 and 18.

16.  a. Type of agricultural enterprise( e. g. livestock, cash crops, fruit, etc):
S h CID/ OS

b. Total number of acres on this farm 10   , 0 3 I
c.Total number of acres being applied for( if different than above):
d. Acreage in cultivation:

e. Acreage in cleared, fenced, improved pasture, or harvested grassland:
f. All other acres( swamp, woods, etc.)

g. Indicate any structures on the property: (If more than one building, indicate the number of buildings):

No. of Buildings QResidence:     Barn:      Tool Shed:

Silo:  Grain Storage Facility: Grain Drying Facility:
Poultry House:    Milking Parlor:     Milk House:

Other: ( Indicate)

17. To qualify as agricultural land of 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres, the land must produce a minimum
average gross annual income of$ 200.00 per acre from the sale of agricultural products.

Please provide the average gross annual income per acre of cleared and tillable land during 2 of the last 3 years
immediately preceding this application from the sale of aaricultural products( not from rental income):

S"Si7 Sat 5":,Ov
Per acre)

total income total acres of tillable land

18. To qualify as a specialty farm, the land must be designated by MDARD, be 15 acres or more in size, and
produce a gross annual income from an agricultural use of$ 2, 000. 00 or more. If a specialty farm, indicate
average gross annual income during 2 of the last 3 years immediately preceding application from the sale of
agricultural products: $
Please note: specialty farm designation may require an on- the- farm site visit by an MDARD staff person.

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #77 



Application for Farmland Agreement Page 3

19. What is the number of years you wish the agreement to run? ( Minimum 10 years, maximum 90 years);    9LP egg
V. Signature( s):      

20. The undersigned de are that this application, including any accompanying informational material, has been
examined by t nd to the best of their knowledge and belief is true and correct.

Signatur of Applicant)      Name, If Applicable)Corporate PP

Co- owner, If Applicable)      Signature of Corporate Officer)

Date)    Title)

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY LOCAL GOVERNING BODY

ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 1 IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE FOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR.

RESERVED FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE: CLERK PLEASE COMPLETE SECTIONS I& I(

I. Date Application Received:    Note: Local Governing Body has 45 days to take action)

Action by Local Governing Body:  Jurisdiction:

County   Township   City   Village

This application is  approved,  rejected Date of approval or rejection:

If rejected, please attach statement from Local Governing Body indicating reason( s) for rejection.)

Clerk' s Signature:

Property Appraisal:$      is the current fair market value of the real property in this application.

II. Please verify the following:
Upon filing an application, clerk issues receipt to the landowner indicating date received.
Clerk notifies reviewing agencies by forwarding a copy of the application and attachments

If rejected, applicant is notified in writing within 10 days stating reason for rejection and the original application,
attachments, etc. are returned to the applicant. Applicant then has 30 days to appeal to State Agency.
If approved, applicant is notified and the original application, all supportive materials/ attachments, and

letters of review/comment from reviewing agencies( if provided) are sent to:

MDARD- Farmland and Open Space Program, PO Box 30449, Lansing 48909

Please do not send multiple copies of applications and/ or send additional attachments in separate

mailings without first contacting the Farmland Preservation office.

Please verify the following regarding Reviewing Before forwarding to State Agency,
Agencies( sending a copy to reviewing agencies is FINAL APPLICATION SHOULD INCLUDE:

required):

Copy of Deed or Land Contract( most recent
COPY SENT TO:  

showing current ownership)

County or Regional Planning Commission Copy of most recent Tax Bill( must
Conservation District include tax description of property)

Township( if county has zoning authority)  
Map of Farm

City( if land is within 3 miles of city boundary)     Copy of most recent appraisal record

Village( if land is within 1 mile of village boundary) Copy of letters from review agencies( if available)

Any other applicable documents

Questions? Please call Farmland Preservation at( 517) 284- 5663

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #78 



Application for Farmland Agreement Page 4

Map of Farm with Structures and Natural Features:

A.  Show boundary of land cited in application.( Grid below is designed to represent a 5280 ft2( 1 mile2) Section)
B.  Show all buildings( house( s), barn( s), etc.); also label roads and other avenues of travel( i. e. utility access, etc.).
C.  Outline and designate the current uses of the property( crops, pasture, forest, swamp, etc.).
D.  Clear copies of map( s) provided by USDA Farm Service Agency are acceptable, but please label any roads visible on

map, structures and their use, etc.

Note: Any residential structures housing persons not directly associated with the farm operation must be excluded
from the application. Please indicate if a building falls in this category and provide the appropriate property
description for its exclusion. Unless the appropriate description is included, your application cannot be processed.

County

Township

T R Section

t North

t TITl flll ll( 1 li tl iTi( ll[€ titt 1lt till Il    lhll tli 11[ t TTR a I i1 t 11t 1 It ITf 1 t111 L I€ EI 1111111117111111

i

ecae. oee.  rir w+       e may. .,.. o...., r.+- .....

I

1

I, IILiilll a3falEi, a,, I LilL lE, LLf 13C1 1911; IfiiL9[ Illlt ll, lll llft W flli lt &EItIFI i1, 11III. 1 11i?[ till . 911JI111 itIt IPII JIII tlll[ I Ill ljl

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #79 



10,

LIBER 2612 PAGE 0877 1 of 2
e_L Ee T rE;  r Lk

STATE OF MICHIGAN- LENAWEE COUNTY s`
RECORDED 02/ 172021 02: 18: 04 PM D. WA

i

Received 02/ 17/ 2021
Carolyn S. Bater,  

O 3 PM

02- 17- 2021
REGISTER OF DEEDS      $ 30. 00•

L4-t4c llLo1 t  _
AS

1,
rt LENAWEE COUNTY RA s rtr v  $ 561. 00- CO

ERN VANE rsL FEBRUARY 17, 2021    '
Y'

AICHi. E.
AN $ 3, 825. 00- ST

RECEIPT# 958156 TruH! 7Ea reX Stamp# 37376

WARRANTY DEED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That The Estate of Donald K. Breseke; deceased whose address is 8389

Seneca Pte., Eden Prairie, MN 55347 convey( s) and warrant( s) to The David L. Squires Trust u/ a/ d April 3, 1998, whose
address is 11191 Mills Macon, Tecumseh, MI 49286, the following described premises:

Land situated in the Township of Macon, County of Lenawee, State of Michigan, described as follows:

Legal description attached hereto and made a part hereof marked Exhibit" A"

Commonly known as: 11000 Macon Hwy. Blk., 8000 Clinton- Macon Rd. Blk.& 8281 Clinton- Macon Rd., Clinton,

MI 49236

Parcel ID No( s).: MAO- 108- 1090- 00, MAO- 108- 1300- 00 and MAO- 108- 1400- 00

This property may be located within the vicinity of farmland or a farm operation.  Generally accepted agricultural and
management practices which may generate noise, dust, odors and other associated conditions may be used and are
protected by the Michigan Right of Farm Act.

The Grantors herein convey to Grantees all rights of division under Section 108 of the Michigan Land Division Act for the
full consideration of Five Hundred Ten Thousand And No/ 100 Dollar( s) ($ 510, 000. 00) subject to easements and

restrictions of record, if any, and further subject to liens, encumbrances and other matters subsequent to the date of this
notice.

whose Death Certificate is

Dated this 15th day of February, 2021.     recorded on Liber 2611, Page

0425, in Lenawee County
Register of Deeds.

The Estate of Donald K. Breseke, deceased

BY:

Amy Brese
Personal Representative

STATE OFm i(} nv
ss

COUNTY 0<a aru e/r-

On this f/5 day of February, 2021, before me personally appeared Amy Breseke, Personal Representative of The
Estate of Donald K. Breseke, deceased, to me known to be the person( s) described in and who executed the foregoing
instrument and' acknowledged/    the same.

Notary Public: 1 (()„^. --     QL,' tt_, eQi1
Printed Name:  k-t rn 6r ee n" ( fic

rtie.r-  County,     t r
My Commission Expires:   - c

Ir     '

s:  `-'
8FEENSIDE

ya  - N H:c o 71 of Minnosota
Acting in the County of t            y    ., r

om, is ion Explras
mac

is} i, 2024
ram.,:

Prepared by and return to:  File No.:
E. Casselman, Esq.  AT- 4522

Halabu, PC

26000 W. 12 Mile Road
Southfield, MI 48034

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #80 



t
EXHIBIT" A"

All that part of the Northwest 1/ 4 of Section 8, Town 5 South, Range 5 East, described as commencing at the North 1/ 4
corner of Section 8, aforesaid; and running thence Westerly along the North line of said Section 8 to a point located
1046. 10 feet, more or less, Easterly from the Northwest corner of said Section 8; thence Southerly at right angles to the
North line of said Section 8, 358. 89 feet; thence Westerly parallel with the North line of said Section 8, 206.74 feet; thence
South 46° 57' 00" West parallel with the center line of Macon Highway( Tecumseh- Saline Road) 175. 0 feet; thence South
00° 12' 00" West 242. 11 feet; thence North 84° 12' 00" West 619. 12 feet to the center line of Macon Highway
Tecumseh- Saline Road); thence Southwesterly along the center line of Macon Highway( Tecumseh- Saline Road) to the

West line of said Section 8; thence South along the West line of said Section 8 to a point located 50 rods North from the
Southwest corner of the Northwest 1/ 4 of said Section 8; thence East 64 rods; thence South 50 rods to the East and West
1/ 4 line of said Section 8; thence East on said East and West 1/ 4 line 96 rods to the center post of said Section 8; thence
North along the North and South 1/ 4 line of said Section 8, 160 rods to the place of beginning;

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, part of the Northwest 1/ 4 of Section 8, Town 5 South, Range 5 East, beginning at a point on
the West line of said Section 8, being also the center line of Ford Highway North 01° 47' 50" East 1242. 83 feet from the
West 1/ 4 corner of said Section 8; thence continuing along said West line North 01° 47' 50" East 400. 00 feet; thence South
89° 20' 28" East 366. 56 feet; thence South 01° 4T50" West 400. 00 feet; thence North 89° 20' 28" West 366. 56 feet to the

point of beginning, subject to and including the use of a 66 foot wide private road easement.

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM part of the Northwest 1/ 4 of Section 8, Town 5 South, Range 5 East, beginning at a
point North 01° 47' 50" East 1242. 83 feet along the West line of said Section 8 and South 89°20' 28" East 366. 56 feet from
the West 1/ 4 corner of said Section 8; thence North 01° 47' 50" East 400. 00 feet; thence South 89' 20' 28" East 358. 97 feet;
thence South 00° 42' 34" West 399. 92 feet; thence North 89° 20' 28" West 366. 56 feet to the point of beginning, subject to
and including the use of a 66 foot wide private road easement;

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM all that part of the Northwest 1/ 4 of Section 8, Town 5 South, Range 5 East, described
as beginning on the West line of Section 8, aforesaid, 825. 00 feet North 01° 47'50" East from the West 1/ 4 corner of said
Section 8; thence North 01° 47' 50" East 417. 83 feet along the said West line of Section 8; thence South 89° 20'28" East
522.22 feet; thence South 01° 47'50" West 416.47 feet; thence North 89°29'25" West 522. 25 feet to the point of beginning,
subject to and Including the use of a 66 foot wide private road easement for purposes of ingress and egress of all
contiguous parcels, the center line of which is described as follows: A part of the Northwest 1/ 4 of Section 8, Town 5
South, Range 5 East, beginning on the West line of said Section 8, being also the center line of Ford Highway distant
North 01° 47'50" East 1242. 83 feet from the West 1/ 4 corner of said Section 8; thence South 89°20'28" East 732. 12 feet to
the point of ending.

LIBER2612 PAOE0877 2 of 2

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #81 



Real Estate Summary Sheet
Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***    06/ 07/ 2021 12: 21 PM

Parcel: MAO- 108- 1400- 00 Current Class:      101. AGRICULTURAL- IMPROVED
Previous Class:     101. AGRICULTURAL- IMPROVED

Owner'  Name:       SQUIRES, DAVID L, TRUST Gov. Unit:  MAO MACON TOWNSHIP

PropertyAddress:    8281 CLINTON- MACON RD School:     46140 TECUMSEH PUBLIC SCHOOLS

CLINTON, MI 49236 Neighborhood:     MANO1 SECTION 1- 6 NORTH SECT 7- 12 ON CLI

Liber/ age:  2612- 878 Created:   / /

Split:  Active: Active

Public mar.: None
Topogr phy: None

Mailing Address:   Description:

SQUIRES, DAVID L, TRUST LD BEG 50 RDS W OF N 1/ 4 POST SEC 8 RUNN TH S 96 RDS TH E 25 RDS TH S 64 RDS TO E AND W 1/ 4 LI TH W 71 RDS TH

11191 MILLS MACON N 50 RDS TH W 64 RDS TOW LI SEC TH N TO CTR TEC- SALINE RD TH NE' LY ALG CTR SD RD TO N LI SEC 8 TH E TO POB

TECUMSEH MI 49286 EX LD BEG AT INTERSEC OF TEC- SALINE RD AND N LI SEC 8 SD PT BEING 796. 83 FT E FROM NW COR SEC 8 RUNN TH E
248. 50 FT TH S 358. 89 FT TH W 206. 74 FT TH S 46^ 57' W 175 FT TH S 945. 98 FT TH W 733. 75 FT TOW SEC LI TH N TO
CTR LI OF MACON HWY TH NE' LY ALG CTR OF HWY TO POB SEC 8, ALSO EXC LD BEG 825 FT N01^ 47' 50" E FROM W1/ 4 COR
TH N01^ 47' 50" E 417. 83 FT TH S89^ 20' 28" E 522. 22 FT TH S01^ 47' 50" W 416. 47 FT TH N89^ 29' 25" W 522. 25 FT TO POB.

Most Recent Sale Information

Sold on 2/ 15/ 2021 for 510, 000 by BRESEKE, DONALD K, ESTATE.
Terms f Sale:       19- MULTI PARCEL ARM' S LENGTH Liber/ Page:  2612- 877

Most Recent Permit Information
None Fo nd

Physi I Property Characteristics
2022 S  . V.:  311, 000 2022 Taxable: 192, 450 Lot Dimensions:

2021 S  . V.:  312, 300 2021 Taxable: 192,450 Acreage:   69. 25

Zoning Land Value:   319, 746 Frontage: 0. 0

PRE:  65. 000( Qual. Ag.) Land Impr. Value:    11, 147 Average Depth:   0. 0

Impr vement Data

of Re dential Buildings: 1 of Agricultural Buildings: 6

Year Bui t: 1850 Estimated TCV: 73, 708

Occupancy: Single Family Cmts:

Class: CD

Style:     0 STORY

Exterior:

Good( Physical): 65

Heating ystem: Forced Heat& Cool

Electric Amps Service: 0

of Bedrooms: 6

Full Baths: 4 Half Baths: 0

Floor Area: 3, 272

Ground+ rea: 2, 357

Garage 4rea: 936
Basement Area: 1, 410

Basement Walls:

Estimated TCV: 217, 483

Image

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #82 



i
t

I SHEET 3 OF 4

CER TIFIED BOUNDI4R Y SUR V Y

Land situated in Macon Township, Lenawee County, Michigan, being
a part of the Northwest 1/ 4 of Section $, Town 5 South, Range 5 East

C- 3) D- 3)

NW Cor Sec 8 N 1/ 4 Cor Sec 8

5/ 8" x20" rebar in Mon Box Clinton Macon Road     (66' Wide) 
33970 in Mon Box

REMON LCRC REMON LCRC
L. 3, P. 20 N 89° 12' 10" E 12646. 65'       

L. 3, P. 152

T_
I_    _____ I North line Sec 8 p,

3 7(
Trd i" iionpipe  N 89° 12' 10" E 1276. 90'    f3oao b

I

R= East

M= N 89° 29' 55" E i CO

a0/,'     R=206. 74' I fd t"    co

al Epp 1<,   M= 206.51' iron pipe W f
u

rn G0  ` 6 /, 4j O O, fd rebar I
aIi

En c

fd5/3"       
W o S 87° 10' 29" W

N iron pipe     = o s Z 24. 18'       
r

a c# 17s3s619. 97'  _   ` v
4 c:, c°n

p fd 3/ 4" iron pipe• N o
coV.

N 00° 13' 11" W
I' '       

o ,-     tr 243. 00'    8

N N89° 12' 10" E
c c a iNi

co d?    fd 1/ 2' pointed rod 334. 34'

L N 725. 53'       fd rebar , tid Gco
to

N

Z
L

O
toN

c Z N

0 zU N 88° 51' 39" E
05 fd 1/ 2" iron rod

o
210. 64' •   102. 031 ACRES

R& M= 522. 22' fd rebar
w

v r'

to r
1 ,., E_

33'      

z
v
Ii o

0 CO

CC S 88° 41' 49" W
13040 id rebate

R= 533. 75'   M= 533. 78'•# 13040

R= 1056. 00'    M1056. 03'   

of t\e\d
e

b 0o co
0 nii 1.
tO
N

CL M

II I7
M

s
o

D- 4)

W 1/ 4 Cor Sec 8
w       ' c Center Sec 8

13040 in Mon Box 1° 33970

REMON LCRC o REMON LCRC

L. 3, P. 20 z L. 6, P. 3

R& M= 1056. 00'  
0

272. 33'  1 #
13040

East- West 1/ 4 line Sec 8
F

S 88° 42'48" W 1601. 09'     

1 S 88° 42' 48" W 265 . 09'

LEGEND:

BASIS OF BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO

THE4;0'    

GOVERNMENT LAND CORNER
WEST LINE OF SECTION 8 BEARING NORTH 1

FOUND EXISTING PROPERTY CORNER AS NOTED

0 SET 1/ 2" x 24" REBAR WITH ORANGE
CAP STAMPED' MICHIGAN PS 33970'

SCALE: 1"= 400'      R) RECORD DIMENSION( PRIOR SURVEY)

400 0 400
M) MEASURED DIMENSION( THIS SURVEY)

CLIENT: DA VE SQUIRES JOB NO 2103023 DATE. MAY 7. 2021

r 131 E. FRONT STREET o000000000000aap0000

BARTO O AD AN, MICHIGAN 49221- 2726 00000 F, 
OF MIOIy 0888

IPHONE: ( 517) 265- 6887
oo

0 o
r/. 00

A SURVEI( ING"      o'   FAX 517 263- 6021 B   
11,Loo.+      0E-MAIL: B 4RTOLOSURVEYING@YAHOO. COM Mir 00

I hereby certify that I have surveyed the land above delineated, and that all property corners have a n '   , 1 N v. o, ,

been found or set as shown, and that there exist no encroachments onto the property, except fop     •° o 010339 0•°    o
those shown. If the signature on this plan is not violet colord, the plan is a copy that should be 0      °°°°      o

0 0
assumed to contain unauthorized alterations. The certification on this document shall not apply to 0888  1   °°°°   PS' o"
any copies. This paper is an important document regarding your property. Please file it with other

80
QIII p op00

important documents such as deeds, title policies, etc.

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #83 



SHEET 4 OF 4

CER TIFI D BOUIVLAR Y SW? THY

New Description of a 102. 031 Acre Parcel of Land
Land situated in Macon Township, Lenawee County, Michigan, being a part of the
Northwest 1/ 4 of Section 8, Town 5 South, Range 5 East, further described by Michael J.
Bartolo, Professional Surveyor, as beginning at the North 1/ 4 Corner of Section 8; thence
South 00° 13' 11 " East, 2615. 12 feet along the North- South 1/ 4 line of Section 8 to the
Center of Section 8; thence South 88°42' 48" West, 1601 . 09 feet along the East- West 1/ 4
line of Section 8; thence North 00°00' 06" East, 825. 15 feet ( Recorded as 825. 00 feet);
thence South 88° 41 ' 49" West, 533. 78 feet ( Recorded as 533. 75 feet); thence North,
416. 47 feet; thence North 88° 51 ' 39" East, 210. 64 feet; thence North 00° 55' 47" West,
913. 29 feet; thence North 46° 08' 05" East, 174. 74 feet ( Recorded as North 46° 57' 00" East,
175. 00 feet); thence North 89° 29' 55" East, 206. 51 feet ( Recorded as East, 206. 74 feet);
thence South 00° 49' 21 " East, 564. 60 feet; thence North 89° 12' 10" East, 334. 34 feet;
thence North 00° 13' 11 " West, 243. 00 feet; thence South 87° 10' 29" West, 24. 18 feet;
thence North 00° 09' 37" East, 681 . 62 feet to the North line of Section 8; thence North
89° 12' 10" East, 1276. 90 feet along said line ( ceterline of Clinton Macon Road) to the
point of beginning. Contains 102. 031 Acres, more or less. Subject to highway,
easements, and restrictions of record.

7

6/17/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #84 


